

Folks,

What a great turnout at the Block Party last Thursday! We had name tags with



on them.

Attached please find a pdf document (4 pages) with the following: page 1 is the first floor floor plan of the middle school, page 2 is a cropped version of the floor plan focused on the auditorium and the nearby halls and entrance, page 3 is a list of tasks for the event that John compiled, and lastly, page 4, also from John, is a template cover letter that we can use to communicate with folks, organizations, etc. Lastly, below are notes from the meeting-please let me know if I forgot or remembered incorrectly anything.

Truncated Transition Amherst Meeting at Betsy's house – 09/13/2012

Truncated Notes with mostly action items

Present: Betsy and John (co-facilitators), Rick, Jon, and Molly

Not present but connected and working for the same goal: Steve, Gabor and Marianne, wo/manning the table at the downtown Amherst event. (Added by Gabor :-)

Next meeting:

Thursday, Sept. 27th at 7 pm (potluck earlier?) at the Brennans.

Discussion about "All Things Community: Celebrating Amherst in Transition"

We began a discussion about concrete tasks that will need to be done on the day of the event, and we moved into a more macro discussion about how to attract the non-choir.

Action items

Betsy will send out a Doodle poll about an extra meeting.

John will inquire about who will facilitate at the next meeting.

Molly will send out floor plan and will contact newspapers and Amherst Media about 9/25 showing of Transition 2.0.

Betsy will query Sarah Barr about facilitating open space at event.

Rick and John will work on music for the event.

Respectfully submitted,

Molly